
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council   
 
FROM: Police Chief Brian Sandell    
 
DATE:  February 25, 2025     
 
MEETING DATE:  March 3, 2025   
 
Agenda Item:  Ballistic Helmet Purchase    
 
Background:  Officer have requested ballistic helmets to be used on calls involving the 
use of firearms.  These helmets provide officers with extra protection on these calls and 
where a business or residence needs to be searched. 
 
A quote was obtained from Armor Express for eight ballistic helmets at a cost of 
$8,850.56.  This was a budgeted expense.      
 
 
 
Requested Action:  Approve the purchase of eight ballistic helmets at a cost of $8,850.56.   
 
 
 
 
 


